From: SSLS Arboricultural 

Sent: 18 May 2016 16:15

To: Planning; SSLS Arboricultural; Andrew Lewis

Subject: RE: Phase 4 And Phase 5B South And South West Of Carswell Circle Upper Heyford [16/00216/DISC] 

Dear Andrew,

In respect of the Discharge can the applicant clarify the following points please - 

1. Size of rootball proposed for the trees 2. Bulk volume in immediate vicinity of the tree planting pit 3. Soil type to be included In the planting pit

Regards

Rhodri

-----Original Message-----

From: Planning

Sent: 17 May 2016 11:57

To: SSLS Arboricultural

Subject: Phase 4 And Phase 5B South And South West Of Carswell Circle Upper Heyford [16/00216/DISC] 

Please see attached consultation document.

Regards

Development Management

